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Forr; 990

v

Department of the Treasu;y
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

* The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

. ko e g
-+ Opeén to-Rublic ./ - *
<-4 .- lnspection-: -}

A Forthe 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2011, and ending

B Check if applicable (o
X | Address change

- Name change
- Imtial return
|| Terminated
Amended return

a Application pending

Self Help Africa, Inc.
41 Union Square, Suite 631
New York, NY 10003

D Employer Identificaion Number

27-0580530

E Telephone number

212 206 0847

G Gross receipts $

505, 956.

F Name and address of principal officer

Same As C Above

Tax-exempt status

X500 [ 15010 ¢ Y« (insert no)

[ Jassr@yor [ Is27

Website: >

www.selfhelpafrica.org

H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates?

H() Are all affiiates included?
If ‘No," attach a list (see instructions)

Yes |X|No
Yes No

H(c) Group exemption number ®

] L Year of Formaton 2009

IM State of tegal domicile NY

|
J
K Form of organization RICorporauon I—-l Trust [_] Association I_| Other™

[Part! |[Summary
1 Brefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites _Self Help Africa's mission_is to _ _ _ _
g —empower rural Africa to achieve economic independence. ______ __ _____________
é _______________________________________________________________
% 2 Check this box » D-If the—organlzatlon discontinued its -(;p—t-aratlons or disposed of more than Zg%_o—f Ks n-e;t assets
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 6
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) 4 6
£ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 3
b Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 50
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIli, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 _.......== 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Th) REG%&\%\ 319,721. 336, 758.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 29) O\
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A) \lines 3, ft\,_}?\pdyq_) ?_0‘? ;};
& | 11 Other revenue (Part ViII, column (A), fines; '§‘;‘6d, 8c/9c, 10c, and 11e)}\ ¥\ 45, 251. 84, 382.
12 Total revenue — add hines 8 through 11 (must‘equal_Ear.t,V-lll:-cqumn-(A)‘,Ime 12) 364,972. 421,140.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, éoluﬁn@)}llr_lés‘.‘l\-é)_yn—'——"‘n 81,396.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column=(A), line 4)
R 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 230,202. 166,803.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), line 11e)
é’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) » 144,937. , !
Y117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 111-24e) 146,563. 128,708.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 376,765. 376,907.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18 from line 12 -11,793. 44,233.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
25| 20 Total assets (Part X, fine 16) 161,269. 50,321.
S| 21 Total liabiltties (Part X, line 26) 155, 694. 513,
22| 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 5,575. 49,808.
<[Partll__|Signature Block
—J Under penalties of perjury, | decfare that | have/);(‘a?#hus return, ncluding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it is true, correct, and
_:_j’ complete Declaration of prepargr (gfher than ofii ") 'ased on all \nformation of which preparer has any knowledge , P
& 2 AN 4/ TAN A~ —~ |06’/0'9//¢1
L1 Sign Sdinbyfre\of bifcer A . Date [ 7
= Here > MALTHA  Howcand
,Z Type or print name and title
és Print/Type preparer's name . Preﬁr's signature N Date / ) Check [E,n/ PTIN
140 paid QN')\A \(/q?l 4 WA AN~ S/' ) \f /)’ self-employed
Preparer Firm's name » Sara K. Pisani
Use only Firm's address ™ 874 Broadway Fum's EIN ™
Brentwood, NY 11717 phonero  (631) 804-2533

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions)

m Yes I_I No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAO113L 08/18/11

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) 'Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 2
[Part lll ‘| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Theck if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 1l I—)ﬂ
1 Bnefly describe the organization's mission

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not hsted on the prior

Form 990 or 990-EZ? [] Yes No
if 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how 1t conducts, any program services? |:| Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported

4a (Code [ l) (Expenses $ 167,289. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
See Schedule O

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O)
(Expenses _ $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 167,289.
BAA TEEAOIO2L 07/05N1 Form 990 (2011)




Form990 (2013) Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 3
[Part IV .| Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No
1 Is the organization described tn section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule A 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see nstructions)? 2 X
3 Dud the organization engage in direct or indirect political campatgn activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Ill 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
}g provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, 6 X
art |
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Dud the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part I/ 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X,
or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricied endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions 1s 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX, oL
or X as applicable N P M
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule
D, Part VI 11al X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VI 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? I/f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part I1X 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X 11| X

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If ‘'Yes,' complete

Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xl 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xll, and Xlll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Dud the orgamization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Dud the orgamization report on Part I1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lil and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . 17 X
18 Dud the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lines 1c and 8a? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part 11 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIiI, line 9a? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20 aDud the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule H 20 X

b if 'Yes' to ine 20a, did the orgamization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

BAA TEEAQIO3L 01/23112 Form 990 (2011)




’ Form 990 (201%) ‘Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 4
[Part Iy |Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of g/rants and other assistance to governments and orgamzations in the
United States on Part |X, column (A), line 1? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), ine 22 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts | and Iil 22 X

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, hne 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
asnc/j7 fgrrre& officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete 23 X
chedule

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond i1ssue with an outstandlng principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes, ' answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K If ‘No, 'go to line 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Section 501(c)X3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contrnibutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Ili 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

|
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
| b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
| Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
{ ¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
‘ officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Dud the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts Il, I, IV, and V, " X
line 1
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning
of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b X
: 36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related
! organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that i1s not a related organization and that i1s
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2011)

TEEAQ104L  07/05/M1




Form 990 (201%) 'Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530

Page 5

[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

.

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable la 2 ;
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming B e [ N
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1¢| X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 3| -
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b| X
Note. If the sum of hines 1a and 2a i1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ___j
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule Q 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country *>
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the orgamization that it was or I1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the orgamzatlon include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). . j
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor? 7al X
b If 'Yes,' did the orgarization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b] X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to file
Form 82827 7c X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year l 7d| I __]
e Did the organization recerve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the orgamization file Form 8899
as required? 79
h If the orgamization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 50%(a)3) supporting organizations. Did the L B
supporting orgamization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. }
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter
a Imtiation fees and capital contnbutions included on Part Viii, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)X12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them ) 11b i .
12a Section 4947(aX1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year I 12b|
13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. e
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health ptans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in
which the organization 1s licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢ |
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If ‘Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No, ' provide an explanation in Schedule Q 14b

BAA TEEAO105L 07/05/11

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2017 Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 6

[Part W*| Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See nstructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vi m

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year la 6
if there are matenial differences in voting rights among members v
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad - E
authonty to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O

b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independent 1b 6

3:-

> :><*i§

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key employee? 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6

(3]

7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? 7a

T e =S

b Are any 3overnance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body? 7b

o]

8 Dhld fthl? organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following

a The governing body? 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b| X

9 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X

Section B. Policies (Ths Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes| No
10a Did the orgamization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11 a Has the orgamization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before fiting the form? Mal X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 See Schedule O |
12a Did the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,' go to line 13 12a
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse
to conflicts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If ‘Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this 1s done 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a wnitten document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Dud the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization See Schedule O 15b] X
If ‘Yes' to hine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See nstructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity duning the year? 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requining the organization to evaluate its
participation 1n joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the

organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 Uist the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » _ NY

18 Sechion 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

[:l Own website Another's website Upon request
19 Descnibe 1n Schedule O whether (and 1f so, how) the orgamization makes 1ts governing documents, confhct of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. See Schedule O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

BAA TEEAO106L 01/23/12 Form 990 (2011)



Form990 (2011 _Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 7
Part Vil | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be hsted Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

e st all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0-"in columns (D), (E), and (FS if no compensation was paid

e st all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of 'key employee *

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that recewved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest compensated
employees, and former such persons

m Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

©)
[=
8) (do not check ror?(;lrlg Than one box, (D) ' (E) (F)
Name and title Average unless person s both an officer Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours and a director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other
per week the organization related organizations compensation
(descrbe | o 5| 5| ofx|ex| = (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/10%9-MISC) from the
housfor | @ (2| 2|2 | 3a| 2 organization
o:elaar:?zda 2| €]8 s |ef 3 and related
.1 88| = al e
h%ns 2 gk g .g_ 3 g organizations
Schedule |2 < 3
0) |z & B
gla 2
a
_()_Norman Sheehan _____ _ |
President 2.5 X X 0. 0. 0.
_(2 Megan Fairlie ______ |
Treasurer 5 X X 0 0 0
_@® Nigel Clarke ________
1.5 X 0. 0. 0.
_@_Tom Corcoran__ ______ |
1.5 X 0. 0. 0.
_() Susan Davis _________|
1.5 X 0. 0. 0.
_¢) Ciara Smyth ________ |
1.5 X 0. 0. 0.
_( Will Galvin ________ |
Head of Operations 40 X 52,000. 78,000. 6,500.
B C) I
e ]
Qo ]
aYy o]
0 __ ]
a3y ]
ay ]

BAA TEEAO107L 07/06/11 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011 Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 8
[ Part VII'{ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

©
Position
(B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and ttle Average| box, unless person 1s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation from compensation from amount of other
per the organization related orgamizations compensation
week |2 5] 5| Q| (e XD (W 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) trom the
(describla 8 2 | 5§ | < 84S 3 organization
e salEle|e|led g and related
hours | E| § 3152 % organizations
for |8 Y 3 ERCE
related| 3| = 3| 3
organi- a2 o @
zatons| B & 2
n 2 g
Sch Q) 2
Qs
Qe
an
@
a_
@_ __
@y __ o __
*»____
@®_ ___
ey _ ___
@»___
1b Sub-total > 52,000. 78,000. 6,500.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VIi, Section A > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) > 52,000. 78,000. 6,500.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization > 0

Yes| No

3 D the or%amzatlon list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee |

on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for

such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual I

for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the orgamization's tax year

(R) B ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those hsted above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization » 0

BAA TEEAQ108L 07/06/11 Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (201%) 'Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 9
Part Viil | Statement of Revenue
; ' . ) (A) (B) ©) D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
- function revenue under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514
».,| 1a Federated campaigns la
E% b Membership dues 1b
g.% ¢ Fundraising events. 1c 43,875.
gg d Related organizations 1d
HE e Government grants (contributions) le
Zh b 2
2 & f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and A
Eg similar amounts not included above 1€ 292,883, ) )
Eg g Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f  $ 55,910. -
82| h Total. Add lines 1a-1f > 336, 758.
'5‘ Business Code .
=
E 2_
[ b
wl] P
S| € ______
8| o  _ __________
2| e o ______
§ f All other program service revenue
& | g Total. Add lines 2a-2f >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts)
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ™
5 Royalties >
(1) Real () Personal
6a Gross rents.
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) >
7a Gross amount from sales of () Securites () Other
assets other than ventory
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gain or (loss).
d Net gain or (loss) >
w | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
2 (not including $ 43, .
E of contributions reported on line 1¢)
b See Part IV, line 18 a| 169,198.
£ | bless direct expenses b 84, 816. . o
© ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events > 84,382. 84, 382.
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part IV, ine 19 a
b Less direct expenses b . o o o _
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less cost of goods sold b _ L - ____f
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code o | o _}
Ma_ _ o _____
-
c_
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d > |
12 Total revenue. See instructions > 421,140. 0. 84,382.
BAA TEEA0109L 07/06/11 Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)

Self Help Africa,

Inc.

27-0580530

Page 10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section,501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

u

Do

6b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill,

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
expenses

©)
Management and
general expenses

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
1

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20

RERND

25
26

Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States See
Part IV, line 21

Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part 1V, line 22

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salartes and wages

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contnibutions)

Other employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, ltine 17
f Investment management fees
g Other
Advertising and promotion
Office expenses
Information technology
Royalties
Occupancy
Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest

Payments to affilates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

Other expenses Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e If hine 24e amount exceeds 10%
of hine 25, column (A) amount, list ine 24e
expenses on Schedule O )

e All other expenses
Total functional expenses. Add hines 1 through 24e

Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising sohcitation

Check here > l:l if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

81,396.

81,396.

0.

0.

138,145.

59,310.

19,829.

59,006.

2,600.

2,340.

130.

130.

18,486.

7,936.

2,653.

7,897.

7,572.

3,251.

1,087.

3,234.

58,642.

903.

21,642.

36,097.

13,265.

5,694.

1,904.

5,667.

13,940.

2,024.

2,788.

9,128.

27,569.

3,500.

4,953.

19,116.

123.

310.

104.

309.

6,483.

6,483.

4,353.

4,353.

2,388.

625.

1,763.

1,345.

1,345.

376,907.

167, 289.

64,681.

144,937.

BAA

TEEAOI10L

01/26112

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (20119 ‘Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 11
[Part X. .|Balance Sheet
(A B
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing 156,207.1 1 34,272.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants recewvable, net 2,950.] 3 9,500.
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, . - - i - }
and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Recewvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)), .
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contrnibuting employers and i
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary : = it
A organizations (see instructions) 6
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
$ 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
s | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 650.[ 9 1,369.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 3,611.
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 1,169. 1,462.]10¢ 2,442.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. 1
12 Investments — other securnities See Part IV, Iine 11 12
13 Investments — program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 15 2,738.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 34) 161,269.]16 50, 321.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 12,343.117 513.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
% 20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
é 21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
I | 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, |
'I- highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons Complete Part Il - -]
T of Schedule L 22
é 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
S| 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 143,351.]| 24
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabiities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 155,694.] 26 513.
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > I_)g and complete lines
T 27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34.
‘g‘ 27 Unrestricted net assets -43,821.| 27 49,808.
E |28 Temporanly restricted net assets 49,396.(28
5|29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
8 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > Dand complete
5 lines 30 through 34.
B30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
g 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
L] 32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
8|33 Total net assets or fund balances 5,575.]33 49,808.
§ 34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 161,269.| 34 50,321.
BAA Form 990 (2011)

TEEAO111L 07/06/11



Form990 (2011) Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530

Page 12
[Part-X! |Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl l—l

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1 421,140.

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 2 376,907.

3 Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 2 from line 1 3 44,233,

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)). 4 5,575.

5 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5 0.

6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, hne 33,
column (B)) 6 49,808.

Part XII |Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xil

Ll

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 |:|Cash Accrual DOther

If the orgamization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked ‘Other,’ explain
in Schedule O

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b} X
c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2_c X
If the organmization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain }f : 1,
in Schedule O ARNLIN By
woerel, T
d iIf "Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on a Tl T
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both SElese
Separate basis DConsohdated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis N PN
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the orgamization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b

BAA

TEEAO112L 07/06/11

Form 990 (2011)



OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULEA Public Charity Status and Public Support 2011

Complete if the organization is a section 501(cX3) organization or a section
4947(aX1) nonexempt charitable trust.

s td -~ 2 ¢
Open to Public, |
Department of the Treasury s .

tnternal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.  Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identificaion number
Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530

[Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because 1t 1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)X1XAXi).
A school described in section 170(bX1XAXiji). (Attach Schedule E )
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)}1XAXiii).
A medical research orgamization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)X1)XAXiii) Enter the hospital's
name, ctty, and state _
D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(bX1XAXiIV). (Complete Part Il )
. A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)1XAXV).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)X1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il )
A community trust described in section 170(b)X1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il )

|:| An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975 See section 50%a)2). (Complete Part 11l )

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)4).

: 1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
| more publicly supported organmizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 50%(a)3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a DType | b DType H c D Type Il — Functionally integrated d D Type Il — Other

e |:| By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other thgggfoungatlon managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section @@

t If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that 1s a Type |, Type Il or Type |l supporting orgamization, D
check this box

|
| g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
|
|
|
|
|

~N o (8] b wN

@

Yes | No
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ir) and (1) )
below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g (i)
@ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11 g (i)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described 1n (1) or (1) above? 11 g (iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (n) EIN (in) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (Vi) Is the (vi) Amount of support
organization (described on lines -9 organization in | the orgamzation in| organization in
above or IRC section cotumn @) hsted in column @) of column @)
(see instructions)) your governing your support? organized 1n the
document? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
| (A)
|
(B)
©)
| (D)
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 2
|Part Il |]Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)}1XAXiv) and 170(b)}(1XAXvi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests histed below, please complete Part Ill )

Section A. Public Support

E:;?;l‘ﬂia,{gyfna)’ (or fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (¢) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

bership f d. (Do not
ey el ts 5 ™ 134,916.| 364,972.| 421,140.] 921,02s.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
on its behalf 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 0. 0. 134,916. 364,972, 421,140. 921,028.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) 414,873.

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 ' SR .
from line 4 . - : ! 506,155.

Section B. Total Support

gggfr’l‘ﬂf‘r{gyﬁf;’ (or fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (M Total
7 Amounts from line 4 0. 0. 134,916. 364,972. 421,140. 921,028.

8 Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources 0.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business 1s regularly
carried on 0.

10 Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part IV) 0.
11 Total su?gort. Add lines 7

through 921,028.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) l 12 0.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here > Iﬂ

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 %
16a 33-1/3% support test — 2011. If the organtzation did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »> l_—_l

b 33-1/3% support test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and hne 15 1s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions _ » | |
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 3
[Part Il}_:|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the orgamization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails
to qualhfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part I )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)> (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (H) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received (Do not include
any ‘unusual grants )

2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facihties
furnished 1n any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or
faciities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organizatton without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7 a Amounts included on hnes 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line
7¢ from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)> (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (¢) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
\
\

9 Amounts from hne 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securnities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included 1n line 10b,
whether or not the business 1s
reqularly carried on
12 Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

capital assets (Explain in
aEt V) Exp

13 Total support. (add Ins 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the orgamization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here > I_l

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)} 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lil, ine 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Ili, line 17 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2010. If the orgamization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33-1/3%, and
ltne 18 1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions »>
BAA TEEAO403L 05/25/11 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011  Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 4
[Part IV_|Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part II, hne 10;

Part i, ine 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011
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SCHEDULE D - - OMB No_1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2011

> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, e
Department of the Treasury Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. ““Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. * See separate instructions. “ ‘Inspection -
Name of the orgamzation Employer identification number
Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530

[Part| |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

b WN =

Did the orgamization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? |:|Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charntable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? DYes D No

[Part Il [Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year

: Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement i1s located >

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements i1t holds? DYes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)@)(B)()) and section 170(h)(@)(B)(1)? [[]yes []No

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

| Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ant, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, hustorical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 -3

(ii) Assets tncluded in Form 990, Part X . -$

2 If the orgamization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items.

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 S

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X »$
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L  05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 2
[Part il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ant, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Prowd|eva description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the orgamization's exempt purpose in
Part X

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? |—| Yes J—lNo
Part IV. |Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1aIs the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year le
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? D Yes D No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV
[Part V |Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(2) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance o
b Contributions :

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment ™ %
b Permanent endowment »> %
¢ Temporanly restrnicted endowment * %

The percentages n lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%

3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

|Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descrniption of property (@) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
laland

b Buildings.

¢ Leasehold improvements

d Equipment 1,908. 827. 1,081.

e Other 1,703. 342. 1,361.
Total. Add hines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10(c) ) »> 2,442,
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

TEEA3302L 01/16/12




Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Self Help Africa,

Inc.

27-0580530 Page 3

[Part ViI |Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

N/A

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of secunty)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990 Part X, column (B) lme 12)  *

| Part VIl [ Investments — Program Related. See

Form 990, Part X,

line 13.

N/A

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

)]

@

©)]

@

®)

(©)

()]

®

©

ao

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X,_column (B) ine 13) ™
|Part IX |Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

() Security deposit

2,738.

@

3

@

®

()

@

®

®

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15.)

> 2,738.

[Part X |Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

3)

@

®

®

)

®

©)

Y]

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.)

»

2 FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part X1V, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

See Part XIV

BAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530

Page 4

[Part XI |Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 421,140.

Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 376,907.

Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from hne 1

44,233.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe 1n Part XIV)

O ONOOODBWNDN

Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8

10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9

44,233.

[Part Xl |Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 421,140.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a &
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2¢ e
d Other (Describe in Part XIV ) 2d -
e Add lines 2a through 2d. 2e

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 421,140.

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but not on hne 1 -
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. 4a ', it‘*:
b Other (Describe in Part XV ) 4b o
¢ Add hnes 4a and 4b 4c

5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, Iine 12 ) 5 421,140.

[Part XIll |Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 376,907.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a s
b Prior year adjustments 2b TE
¢ Other losses 2¢ -
d Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d. 2e

3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 3 376,907.

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a !
b Other (Describe in Part X1V ) 4b i 5
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, Iine 18 ) 5 376,907.

[Part XIV | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;

Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, line 8, Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIll, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide

any additional information

their tax exempt status. Management of Selif Help Africa, Inc. is not aware of anvy

BAA TEEA3304L 05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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[Part XIVi Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305L 05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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[Part XIV | Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305L 0572511 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



\ < . egn . . OMB No 1545.0047
(Sl,gt‘rﬁg;‘g)e F Statement of Activities Outside the United States 2
> Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16. 201 1
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service % Inspection
Name of the orgamization ) Employer identification number
Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530

[Part| | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes'
to Form 990, Part |V, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees' eligibihty for the grants or assistance, and the selection criternia used to award the grants or assistance? Yes DNo

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the
United States Part V

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, hne 3 table can be duplicated if additiona! space i1s needed )

(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number (d) Activities conducted in | (e) If activity listed in (f) Total
offices in the | of employees, region (by type) (e g, (d) 1s a program expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program service, describe and investments

independent services, investments, specific type of In region
contractors grants to recipients service(s) In region
In region located in the region) Pt V Pt V

Q)

@

3

@

(©)]

®

@

()]

(&)

(10

an

(2

a3

()]

(15)

(16)

Qa7)
3a Sub-total

b Total from continuation
sheets to Part |

c Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 0 0.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2011 Self Help Africa, Inc.

27-0580530

Page 4

[Part IV, | Foreign Forms

1

Was the organization a U S transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f 'Yes,' the
orgarization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U S Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? /f 'Yes,' the organization may be
required to file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain
Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U S Owner (see
Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest In a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U S Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund durning the tax year? /f 'Yes,' the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information
Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund (see
Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a forelfgn partnership during the tax7year7 If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U S. Persons With Respect To Certain Foreign
Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations Iin or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year?
;f ’);gs,‘ tf;e7 ?ggan/zatlon may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
‘or Form )

D Yes

D Yes
D Yes

D Yes
[ ]yes
D Yes

No

No

No

No
No

No

BAA

TEEA3505L 011712

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011



Schedule F (Form 990) 2011 Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 5

[PartV | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line
3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of iInvestments vs expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1
(accounting method); Part Il (accounting methodz; and Part lll, column (c) (estimated number of
recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3504L 05/26/11 Schedule F (Form 990) 2011



: < OMB No 1545.0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, 2
Department of the Treasu or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. "&“w"pl‘ chetion. -
I B e Seroe > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. rinspection. -
Name of the organization Employer identificaion number
Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530

Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17
a Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

a Mail solicitations e Sohcitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants

c Phone solicitations [+] Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees hsted in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? DYes No

b If ‘Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser 1s to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

(i) Name and address of individual (ii) Activity (1) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or contro! from activity (or retained by) (or retaned by)

of contributions? fundraiser listed in organization

column (i)

Yes No

10

Total > 0.
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from registration
or hcensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedute G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEA3701L  01/24/12




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 2

|Part I IFundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events %d()jgotall ever(lt'si
, add column (a

R Change-Maker 's through column (c))
E (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
E 1 Gross receipts 213,073. 213,073.
E

2 Less Chantable contributions 43,875. 43, 875.

3 Gross income (line 1 minus ling 2) 169,198. 169,198.

4 Cash prizes

5 Noncash prizes
D
é 6 Rentfacility costs 73,975. 73,975.
c
T 7 Food and beverages
E
X | 8 Entertainment 4,500. 4,500.
£
g 9 Other direct expenses 6,341. 6,341.
s

10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) > 84,816.
11 Net income summary Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 > 84, 382.

[ Part lll] Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (add column (a)
\E/ bingo through column (c))
N
£
1 Gross revenue
2 Cash prizes
€
D X
R E 3 Non-cash prizes
EN
cSs
T &| 4 Rentfacility costs
5 Other direct expenses
Yes % Yes % Yes -2 G A
- -_— - _— — —_— o R LIRS
6 Volunteer labor No No No S
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 1n column (d) >
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine hnes 1, column (d) and hne 7 >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities

a |s the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? [:] Yes D No
b If 'No,' explan  _ o
102 Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? [Jves [Jno

b If 'Yes,' explain.

BAA TEEA3702L 01/24/12 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedulé G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 3

11 Does the orgamzation operate gaming activities with nonmembers? D Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming? I:] Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in
a The organization's facility 13a %
b An outside facility 13b o

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records

Name »

Address »

15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? DYes D No
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization > $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $

c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party

Address > |

16 Gaming manager information

[
o
3
=]
a
3
&
=]
)
Q
)
X
(o]
o
3
=]
)
=]
o
o
o
3
3
v

ur

D Director/officer I:l Employee I:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? DYes D No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > $
[PartIV_| Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b,

columns (in) and (v), and Part I, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703L  05/20M11 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




SCHEDULE M
(Form'990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes’
on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
> Attach to Form 990.

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Oper; To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Self Help Africa, Inc.

Employer identificabon number

27-0580530

{Part1 |Types of Property

Art — Works of art

Art — Historical treasures

Art — Fractional interests
Books and publications
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

Securities — Publicly traded
Securnities — Closely held stock

O W OO NGOV O WN =

- b b
N =

Secunties — Miscellaneous

-
w

Qualified conservation contribution —
Historic structures

14 Qualified conservation contribution — Other

15 Real estate — Residential
16 Real estate — Commercial
17 Real estate — Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy

22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Other » (Auction assets

26 Other » (

27 Other » (

28 Other » (

Secunties — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests

(a) (b)
Check if Number of
applicable contributions or
items contributed

(c)

Noncash contributron
amounts reported on

Form 990,

Part VIIl, hne 1g

(d
Method of determining
noncash contrnibution amounts

30

55,910.

Fair value

)
)
)
)

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the
, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement

organization completed Form 82

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that it must
hold for at least three years from the date of the imtial contribution, and which 1s not required to be used for exempt

purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b if 'Yes," describe the arrangement in Part 11 |
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contnbutions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
noncash contributions? 32a X

b If 'Yes,' describe in Part il.

33 If the orgamzation did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,

describe in Part Il.

29

Yes No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA4601L 07114111

Schedule M (Form 990) 2011




Schedule M (Form 990) 2011 Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530 Page 2

Part li©| Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4602L 07/14/11 Schedule M (Form 990) 2011



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Stilas

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 201 1

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

< WA
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. / ,Open:to’Public

Inrnal Revenue Senie. ~ > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. " inspection

Name of the organization Employer identificabon number

Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  07/14/11 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedulé O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Self Help Africa, Inc. 27-0580530

TEEA4902L 07/14/11




1102 (066 LW104) ¥ SINPAYIS

11/80/60 100SV33L

*066 WM0 4 10} SUOHINIISU| dY) I3S ‘9ONON JIY UONONPaAY Ylomiaded 104

|||||||||||||||||||||||||| (28
|||||||||||||||||||||||||| ©
|||||||||||||||||||||||||| @
X ¥/N A3T1Ieyo pueTall eoty3yvy o\ ___
oTTdand Teanz yo 3xoddng |~ """ " _DUETSIT__ “UTTARd _ _
|||||||||| 399135 d3ebyIed gz-L1
¥l "ed0Ti3v dreH J135 (1)
ON SaA
(Aua pajjoRu0d Anua (£)(9) 10G uoNn23as y) uonoas (A1unos ubiauoy Jo
(£1)(Q)Z16 %8S Bunjoauo2 a11Qq snjejs Ajueyd ongng 9po) dwax3 ae)s) ajioiwep jeban Apanoe Alewiy uoneziuebio paje(as Jo N3 pue ‘ssaippe ‘swen
() ()] 1O)] ()] &) @ (e

("1eak xey ay) Buunp suoneziuebio Jdwaxa-xe} paje|as aiow 1o suo

pey Il asnedaq € aull ‘A| Med ‘066 WI0H 0} ,SBA, paiamsue uoneziuebio sy} ji 9)9|dwo)) suoneziuebi ydwax3-xe| pajejdy jo uonedynuap] |- vey,

Aus

(Axunod ubiasoy Jo

Buijjouod 109nQ s)}asse JeaA-jo-puj awooul [ejo ajels) spoiwop |eban Ajanoe Arewnd Ayjua papJteBaisip Jo N3 pue 'ssalppe ‘aweN
w 1O () ) (@ (e)
(‘£€ aul| ‘Al Med ‘066 WIO4 0} ,S3A, pasomsue uoneziuebio sy} ji 8)9)dwo)) saniug papsebaisiq jo uonesynuap|| | Ued]
0£90850-L2 "OUI ‘edTIIV dT9H ITI9S

Jequunu uoneaynuapt safojdwz

uoneziuebio ay) 4o aweN

3|

/

“uonadsuyi..

Bl T

. 3ignd:6} uado ,

<

2

L10Z

LV00-GV51 ON BNO

*SuoINISul deledas 335 « "066 WI04 0} YIRNY «
L€ 10 ‘gE ‘GE ‘pE ‘EE aul) ‘Al Med Homm w04 0} ,S3aA, paiamsue uoneziueb1o ay} ji 912|dwio) «

sdiysiauped pajejaiuf pue suoneziuebip pajejay

9DIAIDG BNUBATY [EUIDJUY
Ainseas) ay) j0 JudwhedaQ

(066 wWi04)
d 37NA3HIS




LL0zZ (066 wiod) ¥ 3INPaydsg 1L/v2IS0  12005V33L vve
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||| ®)
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||| @
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||| (V)

(ysny 1o (Anunods
diysiaumo sjosse ‘d10o g 'di0o 9) [Aius Bujonuod| ubialoy 10 a)e)s)
abeaaled | 1eak-jo-pua yo aieyg | swooul [B10} Jo aueyg| Apjus jo adA) 1aug apoiwop [eba | Ayanoe Alewny uoneziuebio pajejal Jo NI pue ‘ssaippe ‘swen
() (6) 0] () (p) () Q) (e

(1eak xey a4} buunp jsnJ) 1o uonelodiod e se pajeal) suoneziuebio paje|al 80w 10 auo pey )l 8sNedaq Y€ dul| ————
‘Al HBd ‘066 W04 0} ,SOA, pajomsue uoneziueblo ay) ji 919|dwon) ysnay 10 uonesodio?) e se ajqexe] suoneziuebig pajejay jo uonedsynuap Al ¥Ed

||||||||||||| &)
|||||| STTTTTTT®
||||||||||||| (V)
ON | S9A (5901 wio4) ON | S9A (h16-216 SuonIs (Anunod
LM 1apun xej wou) ubiaioy
. (Jauped | 9npayag 1o g2 | csuonesoje sjosse papn|oxa ‘pajejasun 10 aje)s)
. diys;sumo | Buibeuew | xoq ur Junowe ajeuol} 1e3A-)J0-pud awooul ‘pajejal) swooul | A1ud Buijjonuod| apowop uoneziueBbio paje|as
abejuadiad | 10 |eIBUSY) 19N-A 9poD -10doudsiq J0 dleys |10} JO 21eys JeuiopaLd 109.1Qg jeban Ayanoe Alewild | 40 NI3 pue ‘ssaippe ‘sweN
o) () o 1C) (6) 1) O] ()] ) @ ®

(1eak xe) sy Buninp diysisupied e se paieal) suotieziueblo paje|al aiow 0 auo pey }l asnedsq

¥E dul| ‘Al Med ‘066 W04 0} ,SOA, paiamsue uoneziueblo ay) i a)9|dwo)) diysiauped e se ajqexe] suoneziuebip pajejay jo uonesynuap|| jipued

ali |

Z 3bed

0£50850-L2C

“ouf

"eDTIIY dT9H JTOS 1102 (066 Wi0d) Y 3INpayds




L 102 (066 Wi0d) ¥ 3INpayIs LL/ZIS0 TE00SVIIL vve

©
) (5)
W)
ONTEA IT®d| L¥VL 9L d ¥4I ‘edtajyy dT9H IT3S ()
anTea ITej|° 000 8L u ¥4I “eotazy dieH 3T19S (@
SanTeA ITed| €16 °2ST ) ¥4I ‘edTagy dioH 3T9S (1)
PaAjOAWL Junowe (1-e) adhy
BuIUILLIDIaP JO POYIBAI[  PAAJOAUI JuNOWY uonoesuel] uoneziuebio 1ayjo Jo awep
()] ) @ (e)
*Sp|oysaly) uohoesuel) pue sdiysuolje|a pataA0d Buipn|oul ‘aul| Siy} 8)a|dWod 1SN oYM UO LOIJELLIOJLI 10} SUOIIONIISUI 8y} 93S ,'SDA, SI 9A0QE 8U) JO Aue O] Jamsue ayl y| g
X Ty (syuoneziuebio pajejas woiy Apadoid 10 ysed jo sgjsuedy JByiO 4
X b (s)uoneziueBio pajejas 0y Aadosd 10 ysed Jo usjsued) By b
ml, N P
X [dy sasuadxa 10} (s)uoneziueblio paje|as Aq pied Juswasinquidy d
X oL sasuadxa 10} (s)uoneziuebio paje|al 0} pred JuUBWSSINQISY O
N .
X [utL : (s)uoneziuebio pajejas yym saakodwa pied jo Buieys u
X wy (s)uoneziueBio paje|al yym Ss}asse Jayjo 10 ‘sisi| Buijiew ‘juswdinba ‘sanioey jo Buueys w
X IL (s)uoineziuebio paje|a) Aq suoneydjos Buisieipuny 4o diysiaquuiaw JO SIOIAISS JO dOUBULIONDY |
X AL (syuoneziuebio paje|as 10} suoneydos Buistespuny 10 diysIaqUUSW 1O SDIALSS JO BOUBLLIONBL Y
X M (s)uoneziueblio pajeja. woy sjasse 1Yo 1o ‘yuawdinbs ‘sanioey jo ases |
S
X 1L (s)uoneziuebio pajejaJ 0} s}asse Jayjo o ‘yuawdinba ‘saniioey) Jo asea |
X yL (s)uoneziuebio pajejas yym syasse Jo abueyox3 y
X b (s)uoneziuebio pajejas woly sjasse Jo aseydind B
X JL (s)uoneziuebio paje|al 0} sjasse Jo 3|eS
o — o -
X aL ' (s)uoieziuebio paje|as Aq saajueliend ueoj 10 sueo d
X PL (s)uoneziuebio pajejal 10} 10 0} sadjueienb ueo) 0 sueo p
X LYY (s)uoneziuebio paje|al woly uonnguuod jeyded 1o ‘yuelb ‘Y5 2
X q1 (s)uonezivebio pajeja) 0} uonNgUIUod jeyded Jo uelb ‘Yin q
X el Ajus pa||oau0d e woly Jual (Al) 10 sanjedos (1) saninuue (1) 1sasajul (1) jo 1d130ay e
“.s.l. T T ¢AI-1l SHed ul pajsi| suoneziuebio paje|al 910w 10 U0 Yim suoidesuel) Buimoljos ayy jo Aue ui abebus uoneziuebio ay) pip JedA xey sy) Buung |
ON | SaA *9INPaYds SIYY JO Al 10 ‘If] ‘1) SHed ul pajsi] i Ayiua Aue j1 | aul| 919|duwio)) "3joN

('9€ 10 ‘BGE ‘GE 'PE BUI) ‘Al HEed ‘066 WI0H O} SBA, pasomsue uoneziuebio ay} i 9)9jdwo)) suoneziuebiQ paje|dy YA suonoesued] | A Hed|
€ 30ed 0€50850-LC "DUJ 'eOTIJY dToH FTOS LL0Z (066 Wiod) ¥ 3INPaudS




L 102 (066 Wio) ¥ 3Npayas

L1/¥2/S0  T00SY33L

diysisumo
abeyusniagd
)

ON | S8A

¢Jduped
Buibeuew
10 [eIBuarn)

o

Ammocx_Eom
_v.
3INpayds 40 02
X0qQ ur junowe
_m:.?%oo

ON | S9A

¢ suoneoso|e
ajeuon}
-10doudsiqg
()]

sjasse
JedA-jo0-pud
jo aleysg
(6)

awooul [2)o}
J0 aleyg
1)

ON | SoA

(suoneziuebio
(£))106
uonaa3s
siauped |le aty

()

(P1G-2LG uonoas
Japun xej} woly

papn|oxs ‘paje|
-dJun ‘pajejal)
awoodul
Jueuiwopald

(P)

(Anunod
ubialoy 10 d1e)}S)
aiowop |eba

)

Ajiaioe Alewid

Q)

Anus jo NIg vcﬂmv_mmm_nnm ‘awiepn
e

sdiysiaupied JusWwiSaAUI UIRLD Jo) uoiSnjoxs bBuipiebal suononnsul 39 uoneziuebio paje|al e Jou sem jey) (dNUaA3l
$5046 10 S}asSe |BJ0} AQ painsestu) SSINANDE S) 0 Juadiad Al uey) 10w Pajdnpuod uoneziuebio ay) yoiym ybnoiyy diysieuped e se paxe) Ajjus yoes 10} uonewsojul Buimoljo) ayy spincid

(/g aul} ‘Al Led ‘066 WIOH 0] ,SOA, Palomsue uoneziueblio ayl Jl wum_n_EOOv Q_r_m\_wr_f_&& e se 9djgqexe] mCO_«NN_:NmLO pajepaun| A Ued

p abed

0€50850-L2

“out

‘edTa3y dI®H JIT°9S

L10Z (066 wiod) Y 3INPayYds




Scheduie R (Form 990) 2011 Page 5
|Part VII_| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R
(see instructions).
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Self Help Africa, Inc.

I have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Self Help Africa, Inc. as of
December 31,2011 and 2010, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash
flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization's
management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my
audits.

I conducted my audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, I express no
such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I
believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Self Help Africa, Inc. as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Pisani CPA, LLC
Brentwood, NY

May 11,2012 @" g COR) e

874 Broadway Brentwood NY 11717 V 631-804-2533 F 631-967-1522




SELF HELP AFRICA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

ASSETS
2011 2010
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 34,272 $ 156,207
Pledges receivable 9,500 2,950
Prepaid expenses 1,369 650
Total current assets 45,141 159,807
Property and equipment, net 2,442 1,462
Security deposit 2,738 -
Total assets $ 50,321 $ 161,269
LIABILITIES AND NET (DEFICIT) ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 513 $ 12,343
Total current liabilities 513 12,343
Long-term liabilities
Note payable, Self Help Africa, Ireland - 143,351
Total long-term liabilities - 143,351
Total liabilities 513 155,694
Net (deficit) assets
Unrestricted 49,808 (43,821)
Temporarily restricted - 49,396
Total net (deficit) assets 49,808 5,575
Total liabilities and net (deficit) assets $ 50,321 $ 161,269

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-2-




SELF HELP AFRICA, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Support and revenues
Contributions $ 84,460 $ - $ 84,460
Grant revenue 152,513 - 152,513
Contributed materials 55,910 - 55,910
Special events, gross proceeds 181,073 32,000 213,073
Less: Direct benefits to donors (84,816) - (84,816)
Net proceeds from special events 96,257 32,000 128,257
Net assets released from restrictions 81,396 (81,396) -
Total support and revenues 470,536 (49,396) 421,140
Expenses
Program services 167,289 - 167,289
Supporting services
Management and general 64,681 - 64,681
Fundraising 144,937 - 144,937
Total supporting services 209,618 - 209,618
Total expenses 376,907 - 376,907
Change in net assets 93,629 (49,396) 44233
Net (deficit) assets, beginning of year (43,821) 49,396 5,575
Net assets, end of year $ 49,808 $ - $ 49,808

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-3-




SELF HELP AFRICA, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Support and revenues
Contributions
Grant revenue
Contributed materials
Special events, gross proceeds
Less: Direct benefits to donors

Net proceeds from special events

Total support and revenues

Expenses
Program services

Supporting services
Management and general
Fundraising

Total supporting services

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net (deficit) assets, end of year

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 23,004 $ 19,146 $ 42,150
145,865 - 145,865
44,760 - 44,760
169,421 30,250 199,671
(67,474) - (67,474)
101,947 30,250 132,197
315,576 49,396 364,972
144,600 - 144,600
119,323 - 119,323
112,842 - 112,842
232,165 - 232,165
376,765 - 376,765
(61,189) 49,396 (11,793)
17,368 - 17,368
$ (43,821) $ 49,396 $ 5,575

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SELF HELP AFRICA, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Supporting Services
Program Management
Services and General Fundraising Total
Employee Compensation
Salaries $ 59,310 $ 19,829 $ 59,006 $ 138,145
Employee benefits 10,276 2,783 . 8,027 21,086
Payroll taxes 3,251 1,087 3,234 7,572
Total employee compensation 72,837 23,699 70,267 166,803
Other expenses

Bank charges $ - $ 6,483 $ - $ 6,483
Depreciation 310 104 309 723
Dues and subsriptions - 1,345 - 1,345
Event expense - - 4,353 4,353
Miscellaneous 625 1,763 - 2,388
Office expense 5,694 1,904 5,667 13,265
Occupancy 2,024 2,788 9,128 13,940
Professional fees 903 21,642 36,097 58,642
Togo well development 19,146 - - 19,146
Travel 3,500 4,953 19,116 27,569
Women cooperatives support 62,250 - - 62,250
Totél other expenses 94,452 40,982 74,670 210,104
Expenses reported by function $§ 167,289 $ 64,681 $ 144,937 $ 376,907

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.




SELF HELP AFRICA, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Supporting Services
Program Management
Services and General Fundraising Total
Employee Compensation
Salaries $ 102,994 $ 41,475 $ 40,469 $ 184,938
Employee benefits 18,890 6,619 6,157 31,666
Payroll taxes 6,938 3,371 3,289 13,598
Total employee compensation 128,822 51,465 49915 230,202
Other expenses
Bank charges $ - $ 3,734 $ - $ 3,734
Depreciation 212 86 84 382
Event expense - - 16,043 16,043
Miscellaneous 2,558 2,388 1,910 6,856
Office expense 2,275 2,123 1,699 6,097
Occupancy 233 3,254 2,713 6,200
Professional fees - 54,658 36,439 91,097
Travel 10,500 1,615 4,039 16,154
Total other expenses 15,778 67,858 62,927 146,563
Expenses reported by function $ 144,600 $ 119,323 $ 112,842 $ 376,765

The accompariying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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SELF HELP AFRICA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

2011 2010

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets $ 44,233 $ (11,793)

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Depreciation 723 382
Change in operating assets and liabilities
Increase in pledges receivable (6,550) (2,950) -
Increase in prepaid expenses (719) (650)
Increase in security deposit (2,738) -
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses  (11,830) 30
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 23,119 (14,981)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment (1,703) -
Net cash used by investing activities : (1,703) -

Cash flows from financing activities

Payments on note payable, Self Help Africa, Ireland (143,351) -
Proceeds from note payable, Self Help Africa, Ireland - 143,351
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities (143,351) 143,351
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (121,935) 128,370
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 156,207 27,837
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 34,272 $ 156,207

Supplemental Information

Non-cash transactions
Contributed materials $ 55,910 $ 44,760

Total non-cash transactions $ 55,910 $ 44,760

The non-cash contributions have been recorded in the following accounts.

Special events ) 55,910

&2

44,760

$ 55,910 $ 44,760
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-7-
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SELF HELP AFRICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

Nature of Activities, Nonprofit Status and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

Self Help Africa, Inc. was incorporated on February 23, 2009 in the State of Delaware as a not-
for-profit corporation. Its mission is to empower rural Africa to achieve economic
independence. On a continent where up to 75% of people rely on small-scale agriculture for
their survival, Self Help Africa, Inc. believes that it is only by tackling the challenges faced by
rural farming communities can real and sustained economic progress be made across sub-
Saharan Africa.

Self Help Africa, Inc. is related to an international charity of the same name which is
headquartered in Ireland and the United Kingdom (Self Help Africa, IR). After 25 years of
operation in Africa and Europe, Self Help Africa, Inc. was launched with the aim of bringing
the message of African futures to a wider audience and increasing support for the programs in
Africa. Please refer to Note 2.

For over a quarter-century, Self Help Africa, IR has sought to strengthen agricultural systems;
improve access to services and inputs; and to provide rural African communities with the
opportunities to market and sell their produce. Self Help Africa works with local staff and
partners in nine countries to support communities to grow more food; diversify their farm
production; develop new off-farm enterprise; and sell their farm surpluses. It supports rural
micro-finance programs; assists producers to organize into farmers' associations and co-
operatives; and enables farm families to access markets and add value to their produce.
Additionally it promotes low-cost sustainable solutions to the management of natural resources;
supports community adaption to a changing climate; and provides resources to communities to
meet the challenges of gender inequality. Self Help Africa is also committed to advocating in
support of the interests of African smallholder farmers, urging a long-term commitment to aid
and investment, to ensure the sustainable development of agriculture and food production in
sub-Saharan Africa. This advocacy involves giving voice to smallholder farmers at national,
regional and international levels, seeking to ensure that the unique position of smallholders in
African agriculture is understood and that it is used to power economic growth in Africa.

Self Help Africa, Inc. operates administrative offices in New York, NY. It is supported
primarily through contributions and grant revenue.

-8-
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SELF HELP AFRICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

Nature of Activities, Nonprofit Status and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Nonprofit Status

Self Help Africa, Inc. is exempt from Federal income taxes as an organization (not a private
foundation) formed for charitable purposes under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. Donors may deduct contributions made to Self Help Africa, Inc. within the requirements
of the Internal Revenue Code. Under Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Section 740,
the tax status of tax-exempt entities is an uncertain tax position, since events could potentially
occur that jeopardize the tax-exempt status. Management of Self Help Africa, Inc. is not aware
of any events that could jeopardize the tax-exempt status. Therefore, no liability or provision
for income tax has been reflected in the financial statements. The initial information returns
filed for 2010 are still open for government examination.

Significant Accounting Policies

The following are the more significant accounting policies used in the preparation of the
accompanying financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Under this method, revenue is
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Financial Statement Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the requirements of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board. Self Help Africa, Inc. reports information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted
net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, Self Help Africa, Inc. considers all highly liquid
investments available for current use with an initial maturity date of three months or less to be

cash equivalents.
-9.




SELF HELP AFRICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

(1) Nature of Activities, Nonprofit Status and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting standards generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Self Help Africa, Inc.'s revenue consists of contributions and grant revenue. Unrestricted
contributions and grant revenue intended for the current period are recognized when received.
Restricted contributions are recorded as temporarily restricted support and net assets if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor or
sponsor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Contributed Materials

Self Help Africa, Inc. receives inkind materials in support of its fundraising activities.
Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair value when received.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among the program and supporting services benefited.

Subsequent Events

Management of Self Help Africa, Inc. has evaluated subsequent events through May 11, 2012
which is the date these financial statements were available to be issued.

-10-
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SELF HELP AFRICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

Related Party Transactions

Self Help Africa, Inc. and Self Help Africa, IR share certain board members, however, Self
Help Africa, Inc's board governs separately and independently from the international charity.
During the year ended December 31, 2010, Self Help Africa, IR loaned $143,351 to Self Help
Africa, Inc. Please refer to Note 5. During the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, Self
Help Africa, IR contributed $152,513 and $145,865, respectively, to Self Help Africa, Inc.
which is recorded as Grant Revenue on the Statement of Activities. Please refer to Note 9.

Pledges Receivable

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, management expects that all pledges receivable are fully
collectible; therefore, no allowance for uncollectible accounts is considered necessary.
Unconditional unrestricted pledges receivable consist of $9,500 and $2,950, at December 31,
2011 and 2010, respectively.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment, at cost, consist of the following at December 31, 2011 and 2010:

Estimated
2011 2010 Useful
Lives
Computer equipment $ 1,908 $ 1,908 5 years
Furniture 1,703 - 5 years
3,611 1,908
Less accumulated depreciation 1,169 446
Property and equipment, net $ 2,442 § 1,462

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 was $723 and $382,
respectively.

-11 -
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SELF HELP AFRICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

Leasing Arrangements

Self Help Africa, Inc. leased administrative office space in New York, New York on a month to
month basis. Total rent expense under this arrangement was $1,950 and $6,200 for the years
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

In May 2011, Self Help Africa, Inc. entered into a new lease for administrative office space in
New York, New York which expires April 30, 2013. Total rent expense under this
arrangement was $11,990 and $0 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively and is recorded as Occupancy in the Statement of Functional Expenses. Future
lease payments are:

2012 $ 16,428
2013 5,476
Total $ 21,904

Concentration of Revenue Source

Self Help Africa, Inc. received approximately 38% and 40% of its revenue from one source in
the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The source is Self Help Africa, IR
described in Note 2. Management does not expect the revenue from this source to be lost in the
near future.

Retirement Plan

Self Help Africa, Inc. contributes to a 403(b) defined contribution pension plan for all eligible
employees. All full-time employees who have reached 18 years of age are eligible to
participate in the plan. If employees elect, they may make contributions to the plan up to the
maximum allowed by the Internal Revenue Code. Pension expense was $6,500 for each of the
years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010.
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